
Soldiers Memorial Hall (Opera House, Town Hall, and in 1895, City Hall) 
at_316_Central St. 
The hall was built in 1892, opened in 1893, to honor those who served for the Union cause in 
the Civil War. It was designed by William Butterfield in a Richardsonian Romanesque style and 
functioned as the town hall for annual meetings until the town became a city in 1895. Then the 
mayor and city council held monthly meetings to conduct the city’s business. The opera house 
could originally seat over 800 for plays, musical performances, and various turn of the century 
entertainments. On the second floor, was the Grand Army of the Republic (Union Veterans) 
meeting hall, which is still almost exactly like it was created in 1893. After the G.A.R. 
disbanded, the space was utilized by the American Legion, until the post’s merger with the 
Tilton American Legion in the mid 1980’s. For many years the Opera House was closed up and 
used only for Council Meetings, the local courts and Ward 2 voting. In 1999 the Opera House 
Restoration Committee formed and opened up the stage and seating for theater performances. 
 
  
 
       
 


